From: BDC Laoima

To:

Subject: Official Information Request for Pedestrian Crossings Information Ref: OIA 031/25
Date: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 2:15:56 pm

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 14 March for information regarding
pedestrian crossings.

The information you have requested is below;

1. When did you build your first raised pedestrian crossing, and why? (As opposed to a
standard zebra crossing)
There are currently no raised pedestrian crossings in the Buller district
2. How many have you built since?
Zero
3. Inthe past 5 years, how many pedestrians have been injured on traditional zebra
crossings in your area?
To the best of my knowledge there have been zero injuries on pedestrian crossings in
the Buller district
4. In the past 5 years, how many pedestrians have been injured on raised pedestrian
crossings in your area?
Zero

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request may be publlshed at

IQ_[gQ_Lm_a_muﬁ_ts[ W|th your personal information removed.

Kind regards

Anthony Blom | Group Manager Infrastructure Services

Email Anthony.Blom@bdc.govt.nz
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